




 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 3 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action to approve 
revised minutes for the January 17, 2023 regular 
meeting of the Board of Directors and approve 
minutes for the June 20, 2023 regular meeting of 
the Board of Directors. 
 



 

8566542                                                                   1  

  MINUTES OF MEETING  
OF  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS      §  
        §  
COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §  
        §  
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  §  
 

On January 17, 2023, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of Belvedere Municipal Utility 
District (the “District”) held a regular meeting within the boundaries of the District at the 
Belvedere Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas. A copy of the notice of meeting 
along with associated certificates of posting are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 
The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:   
 

  James Koerner  President  
  Kim Clifford  Secretary  
  Ronald Ubertini Vice President 
  Peter Golde  Assistant Secretary 
  Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 
 

All of the Directors were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board. All Directors 
who attended voted on all matters that came before the Board. Also attending were Cathy Mitchell 
and Odalys Johnson with Quiddity; Jeff Monzingo, CPA with Montoya & Monzingo, LLP; Bob 
West with West Davis & Company; David Klein, Attorney, and Fred Castro, Paralegal with Lloyd 
Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink”); Mark Greene with the Belvedere 
Homeowners Association (“HOA”); and Vito Sciaraffia, a District resident.  
 
1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum.  Director Koerner called the meeting to order 

at 6:01 p.m.  He announced that a quorum of the Board was in attendance. 

2. Discuss, consider, and take action to accept the resignation of Director Golde.  Director 
Koerner introduced this Item.   Mr. Klein presented a copy of Director Golde’s letter of 
resignation provided as Exhibit “B”.  Director Clifford moved to accept Director Golde’s 
letter of resignation.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed 
unanimously, 5-0. 

3. Discuss, consider, and take action to appoint a new director.  Director Koerner introduced 
this Item.  Mr. Klein advised that Mr. Vito Sciaraffia, a District resident, was interested in 
appointment to the Board of Directors and that Mr. Klein’s office had vetted him as a 
candidate to fill the vacancy and found that he was qualified to serve.  Mr. Klein opined 
that no further due diligence need be pursued by the Board prior to considering the 
appointment of Mr. Sciaraffia as a director.  Director Koerner moved to appoint Vito 
Sciaraffia to the Board of Directors.  Director Clifford seconded the Motion and the Motion 
passed unanimously, 4-0. 



 

8566542                                                                   2  

4. Discuss, consider, and take action concerning qualifying newly appointed director.  Director 
Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Sciaraffia recited his Statement of Officer and Oath 
of Office, administered by Mr. Castro, a Notary Public.   

5. Discuss, consider, and take action concerning the election of new officers.  Director Koerner 
introduced this Item.  Director Clifford moved to keep the current slate of officers the same 
and to appoint Director Sciaraffia to the open office of Assistant Secretary.   Director 
Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

6. Receive public comments.  No members of the public provided public comments. 

7. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the audit for the period ending September 30, 
2022.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Mr. West addressed the Board and described 
the results of the audit, provided as Exhibit “C”.  Mr. West notified the Board that his firm 
rendered a clean opinion on the financials, then proceeded to summarize the audit, 
including the highlights of what the District accomplished during the year; the balance 
sheet; and the five-year comparison of the general fund, revenue, and expenses.  Director 
Clifford moved to approve the audit as presented and to authorize Lloyd Gosselink to file 
the audit with the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality.  Director Ubertini 
seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

8. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the September 20, 2022, regular 
meeting.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.   Director Ubertini moved to approve the 
minutes of the September 20, 2022 regular meeting, as presented and provided as Exhibit 
“D”.  Director Clifford seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning reports from the District’s 
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:   

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters;  

c. TexPool investments; and 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and 
Maintenance Agreement.  

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Mr. Monzingo presented his Bookkeeper’s Report 
which consisted of a list of invoices, and other bookkeeping matters, attached hereto as 
Exhibit “E”.  He stated that the Bookkeeper’s Report included a list of invoices paid since 
the Board’s last meeting and requested that the Board ratify the payment of these invoices.   
Mr. Monzingo stated that he had met with the District’s Finance Subcommittee to review 
his report and list of invoices and stood for questions.  He noted that the Board should add 
check number 1411 to the report, for $8,061.84 to Sunscape for work performed during the 
months of and December 2022.  Next, Director Clifford questioned specific charges 
invoiced by Lloyd Gosselink.  Mr. Klein stated that he would review the charges and make 
adjustments as necessary.  Director Clifford moved to ratify the payment of the invoices 
paid since the Board’s last meeting on September 20, 2022 and to approve the payment of 
current invoices, and transfers, as noted on Exhibit “E”.  Director Parker seconded the 
Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.   
 



 

8566542                                                                   3  

10. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the report from the District liaison to the HOA 
and from the HOA liaison to the District.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director 
Koerner stated that he had nothing to report at this time.  Mr. Greene updated the Board on 
the following matters: (1) changes to the HOA Board of Directors; (2) repairs to the 
swimming pool autofill system, including a new water meter; and (3) the amenity center 
lot will be addressed in the upcoming months. 

11. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the appointment of a District liaison to the HOA 
to address drainage issues.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Clifford 
recommended that this item be postponed until the Board’s next regular meeting.  No action 
was taken. 

12. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning the residential playground safety 
audit.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Clifford presented a proposal 
obtained by the HOA from PlaySafe, LLC (“PlaySafe”) for $1,700.00, attached hereto as 
Exhibit “F”.  The proposal calls for a team of National Parks and Recreation Certified 
Playground Safety Inspectors to conduct the audit pursuant to the American Society for 
Testing and Materials standards, the Americans with Disabilities Act, and the US 
Consumer Product Safety Commission standards, providing an opinion regarding the 
structural integrity and safety of the District’s playground.  Director Clifford suggested that 
she and the HOA’s General Manager meet with PlaySafe representatives upon completion 
of their audit to assess their findings and develop recommendations for the Board’s 
consideration. 

13. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning the management of the District’s 
website.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Sciaraffia volunteered to assume 
the duties associated with the management of the District’s website, as such duties had 
previously been performed by former Director Golde. 

14. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the improvement, maintenance, and repair of 
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including:   

a. Report from the District’s Engineer;  

b. Amenity Center Lot project, including warranty claim;  

c. Drainage Facilities; and  

d. Trail maintenance.  

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Ms. Johnson made her presentation to the Board, 
attached hereto as Exhibit “G”.  She stated that her office had conducted a drainage 
evaluation of the drainage channel between Verde Mesa Ridge and the Belvedere Amenity 
Center Pond, attached hereto as Exhibit “H”.  Ms. Johnson stated that using the City of 
Austin’s drainage criteria it was determined that the existing drainage channel did not 
satisfy the City of Austin’s 25-year storm capacity requirements.  She stated that her 
analysis provided a list of improvements to attempt to mitigate storm water over-topping 
this drainage channel.  After extensive discussion, the Board authorized the District 
Engineer to undertake additional efforts to evaluate other alternative approaches to handle 
this storm water for further discussion at the next Board meeting.  
 



 

8566542                                                                   4  

Next, Ms. Johnson stated that an analysis had been performed to corroborate the driveway 
culvert sizes provided by the District’s former engineer for the homes on 8304 and 8308 
Verde Mesa with recommendations to control storm water runoff.  She stated that her 
analysis had been provided to the HOA and the District’s Engineering Subcommittee.  She 
stated that this information was provided to the homebuilders and property owners of the 
homes in question with a request that their driveway culverts be upsized by the HOA.  Ms. 
Johnson stated that the homeowner of 8304 Verde Mesa had asked for the District’s 
assistance in paying for at least 50% of the $6,002.56 cost associated with the driveway 
culvert upsizing.  A copy of this homeowner’s request is attached as Exhibit “I”.  Director 
Clifford moved that the Board authorize an expenditure of $3,000.00 to the homeowner of 
8308 Verde Mesa for the upsizing of the driveway culvert at this address.  Director 
Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  Then, Director 
Koerner moved to authorize Quiddity to study the culverts at the other nearby lots, up to 
$5,000.00.  Director Parker seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 
 
Following up on an item from the September 2022 Board meeting, Ms. Johnson then 
provided a revised proposal from Sunscape to repair cracking in the flagstone portion of 
the trails, which total $20,855.94, a copy of which is attached Exhibit “J”. Ms. Johnson 
opined that this repair work was not in need of immediate attention and could be deferred.  
The consensus of the Board was to take no action in this regard at this time.  
 
Director Clifford advised that the HOA’s General Manager, upon the recommendation of 
the Amenity center pond maintenance contractor, had requested that the Board approve 
funds to have the Flagler drainage channel cleaned out from Lakewood Ridge to the 
Amenity Center driveway.  The Board requested the Engineering Subcommittee to obtain 
a quote for this work and acknowledge that the Engineering Subcommittee could proceed 
with same provided the cost was within the Engineering Subcommittee’s standing $2500 
authority.  
 
Finally, Ms. Johnson stated that Fazzone Construction Company, Inc. was hesitant to 
replace certain plantings identified in the 1-year inspection of the Amenity Center Lot 
Improvements Project.  She recommended that the Contractor’s surety company be 
contacted to enforce the Contractor’s Performance Bond.  Mr. Klein recommended that the 
Board convene in executive session to discuss this matter further.  The Board then took up 
Item 17. 
 
After executive session, Director Clifford moved to direct the General Counsel to send a 
demand letter to Fazzone regarding a warranty claim concerning landscaping work for the 
amenity center improvement project.  Director Sciaraffia seconded the motion and the 
motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 
 
The Board then took up Item 15. 
 

15. Receive legislative updates.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Mr. Klein stated that 
the District would be included in his firm’s effort to monitor legislation affecting its 
political subdivision clients, including the District. 



 

8566542                                                                   5  

16. Discuss, consider, and take action on the future meeting schedule.  The consensus of the 
Board was that the next meeting would be on March 21, 2023.  The Board then took up 
Item 18. 

17. The Board will meet in Executive Session to receive advice from its attorneys, in 
accordance with Texas Government Code § 551.071, concerning issues identified in the 
District Engineer’s Report.  Director Koerner introduced this Item.  At 7:48 p.m., Director 
Clifford moved to enter into an executive session to receive legal advice from its attorneys 
under Texas Government Code § 551.071.  Director Parker seconded the Motion and the 
Motion was approved 5-0.  At 7:58 p.m., Director Koerner moved to conclude the 
executive session and reenter open session.  Director Clifford seconded the Motion and the 
Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  Director Koerner stated that no action was taken by the 
Board during Executive Session.  The Board then returned to Item 14. 

18. Adjournment. Director Clifford moved to adjourn the meeting.  Director Uberitini_ 
seconded the motion and the motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  The meeting adjourned at 
7:59 p.m. until further call.  

 
PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 21st day of March 2023.  

 
 
 

__________________________________________  
[DISTRICT SEAL] Kim Clifford, Secretary  
 
 



 

8654657 1 

MINUTES OF MEETING  
OF  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
 
THE STATE OF TEXAS      §  
        §  
COUNTY OF TRAVIS     §  
        §  
BELVEDERE MUNICIPAL UTILITY DISTRICT  §  
 

On June 20, 2023, the Board of Directors (“Board”) of Belvedere Municipal Utility District 
(the “District”) held a regular meeting within the boundaries of the District at the Belvedere 
Amenity Center, 17400 Flagler Drive, Austin, Texas. A copy of the notice of meeting along with 
associated certificates of posting are attached hereto as Exhibit “A”.  

 
The roll was called of the members of the Board, to-wit:   
 

  James Koerner  President  
  Kim Clifford  Secretary  
  Ronald Ubertini Vice President 
  Keri Parker  Assistant Secretary 
  Vito Sciaraffia  Assistant Secretary 
 

All of the Directors were present, thus constituting a quorum of the Board. All Directors 
who attended voted on all matters that came before the Board. Also attending were Odalys 
Johnson, P.E., Client Manager, with Quiddity; David Klein, Attorney, and Fred Castro, Paralegal, 
with Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. (“Lloyd Gosselink”); and Mark Greene, 
representing the Belvedere Homeowners Association (“HOA”);  
 
1. Call meeting to order and establish a quorum.  Director Koerner called the meeting to order 

at 6:00 pm. He announced that a quorum of the Board was in attendance. 

2. Receive public comments. There were no additional public comments.  

3. Discuss, consider, and take action to approve the minutes of the April 18, 2023 regular 
meeting and the June 5, 2023 special meeting. Director Koerner introduced this Item, and a 
copy of the minutes is attached hereto in Exhibit “B”. Director Ubertini moved to approve 
the minutes of the April 18, 2023 regular meeting and June 5, 2023 special meeting, as 
presented. Director Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  

4. Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary concerning reports from the District’s 
Bookkeeper and Finance Committee, including:  

a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  

b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters; 

c. TexPool investments; and 



 

8654657 2 

d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere HOA pursuant to the Joint Use and 
Maintenance Agreement. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item.  Director Ubertini presented the Bookkeeper’s Report 
and revised cash sheet, which consisted of the list of invoices and additional documentation 
concerning other bookkeeping matters, all of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “C”.  
Director Koerner requested that, per the Report, the Board approve (i) transferring $35,000.00 
from the District’s Money Market Account to the District’s Checking Account, to pay its bills, 
and (ii) transferring a total of $3,170.84 from the District’s Checking Account to the District’s 
Debt Service Account.  Director Clifford noted that the District’s invoice for legal fees showed 
a charge for the drafting of a memorandum on the topic of drainage and flooding and requested 
that the Board be provided with a copy of the memorandum.  Mr. Klein stated that he would 
do so.  Next, the Board requested that Mr. Klein monitor work being performed by paralegals 
to ensure that the District is being provided with the most cost-efficient service possible and 
reminded Mr. Klein that all legal work requested by Board members outside of Board 
meetings must be authorized by no less than two Board members.    

Director Clifford moved to ratify the payment of the invoices paid since the Board’s last 
meeting on May 5, 2023, approve the payment of current invoices, and authorize the two 
transfers proposed in the Bookkeepers Report.  Director Sciaraffia seconded the Motion and 
the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  

5. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding reports from the District liaison to the HOA and 
from the HOA liaison to the District.  Director Koerner introduced this Item and stated that it 
had come to his attention that the HOA had received a request from the developers of the 
property located east of the District, known as the Hays-Harris Tract, for emergency access 
to their development through the District, across HOA property.  He stated that it was his 
understanding that according to the HOA’s legal counsel, it was not anticipated that the 
District would need to be involved in this project.  Director Koerner added that no legal work 
is needed at this time and the District will contact Mr. Klein if anything changes.  He also 
proposed that if the HOA or District incurs any expenses, including but not limited to, 
engineering or legal fees in evaluating and addressing this project, then such costs should be 
reimbursed by the developer.  He stated that it was his opinion that the resident taxpayers of 
the District should not assume responsibility for any costs associated with this non-District 
project.  Director Koerner opined that he had expressed his thoughts to the HOA and inquired 
whether the rest of the Board was in agreement with this position.  After further discussion, it 
was the consensus of the Board that should the HOA or District incur any expenses, including 
but not limited to, engineering or legal fees for vetting this project, then the HOA and District 
be reimbursed by the developer. 

Mr. Greene then provided his understanding of the project, noting that access would be 
through the upper common area at the old stock pond off of Flagler Drive, near the hardscape 
trail located in this area.  He stated that the developer was asking for emergency vehicle access 
through a currently locked gate.  Mr. Greene then indicated that the developer would construct 
a 25-foot access road in exchange for significant investments in the Belvedere community.  
He added that there would be no pedestrian access available at this emergency vehicle access 
point.  Mr. Greene stated that the developer had proposed funding for landscaping 
improvements at the location, payment for water necessary to keep the pond full, and other 
incentives for the benefit of Belvedere residents.  He reported that the HOA would take this 



 

8654657 3 

proposal to the Belvedere residents to gauge their interest in such a project before taking any 
formal action.  Mr. Greene stated that should the HOA wish to proceed with this project, the 
developer would be required to establish an escrow account with the HOA to fund all costs 
associated with an analysis to determine the viability of this project.  In response to an inquiry 
from Director Clifford, it was the consensus of the Board that Mr. Klein should not engage in 
activities associated with this project unless directed by the Board to do so.  Mr. Klein stated 
that he had received a telephone call from the HOA’s attorney regarding this project,  
reporting that the HOA’s attorney would be sending him a copy of the subdivision plat for the 
area in question to determine what involvement, if any, the District may have in overseeing 
activities permitted within this drainage easement.  He stated that he would await direction 
from the Board before investing any more time on this potential project.  Next, Mr. Greene 
provided an update on the HOA’s efforts to clean up the common areas within the subdivision 
and noted that cleanup efforts would not begin until July 2023. 

6. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding the improvement, maintenance, and repair of 
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the District, including, but not limited 
to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 

b. Drainage facilities, including but not limited to, culverts; 

c. Request from the homeowner at 8304 Verde Mesa Cove; 

d. Trail maintenance; 

e. Playground; and 

f. Amenity Center Lot project, including warranty claim. 

Director Koerner introduced this Item. Ms. Johnson presented her report to the Board, a 
copy of which is attached hereto as Exhibit “D”.  Ms. Johnson stated that her firm had 
conducted a survey of the drainage ditch extending from 8300 to 8308 Verde Mesa Drive 
to verify ditch depths and culvert sizes, and to assess the potential for regrading.  She 
reported that her results found that drainage ditch needed to be regraded.  She then stated 
that a survey was performed of the drainage ditch from 8300 to 8309 Lakewood Ridge 
Cove to evaluate the depth for draining runoff collected at the southwest corner of 8300 
and to assess the capacity of the culvert installed at 8301.  Ms. Johnson added that she also 
compared pre-development and post-development runoff conditions to develop 
recommendations for draining the lot with minimal impact on neighboring properties.  She 
also said that she had met with the District’s Engineering Subcommittee and 
representatives from the HOA to discuss grading improvements at Verde Mesa Cove.  
After further discussion, Ms. Johnson presented a proposal from DigDug Construction 
LLC (“DigDug”) to address these grading improvements at 8304 Mesa Verde in the 
amount of $2,100.00 with additional options totaling $485.00, and a copy of that proposal 
is attached hereto as Exhibit “E”.  Director Clifford moved to accept the above-referenced 
proposal from DigDug including all options, as presented. She added that this proposal 
should address post-development runoff conditions, including a request that the affected 
homeowner provide irrigation to ensure the viability of landscaping improvements.  
Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. 

Next, Director Koerner stated that he believed that the Board should establish a guideline 



 

8654657 4 

concerning drainage facilities modifications due to unforeseen circumstances.  The 
District’s Engineering Subcommittee was designated to take on this task.  

Then, the Board and Ms. Johnson discussed the various options available to address 
drainage issues at 8300 and 8301 Lakewood Ridge Cove, in light of the drainage plans 
provided by the HOA for those properties and Ms. Johnson’s survey findings.  After such 
discussion, it was the consensus of the Board that Ms. Johnson present her findings with 
the HOA and that the District’s Engineering Subcommittee should get involved in this 
matter, if necessary.  Next, Ms. Johnson stated that Fazzone Construction (“Fazzone”) 
agreed to replace several plantings, a list of which is attached as Exhibit “F” under the 
settlement agreement between the District and Fazzone.   

Then, Director Clifford provided the District’s Playground Subcommittee’s update to the 
Board.  First, she reminded the Board that the District had authorized the Subcommittee to 
negotiate with vendors for playground maintenance and repairs in an amount not to exceed 
$15,000.00.  She reported that this effort was unsuccessful but she instead proposed that 
the repairs be could be completed by engaging multiple vendors.  Director Clifford 
presented proposals from PlayWorks for a total of $13,348.16, less sales tax, to remedy the 
majority of playground maintenance and repair issues, copies of which are attached as 
Exhibit “G”.  She stated, however, that those proposals did not include mulch for the 
playground area; but, she suggested that the District could utilize another vendor to complete 
that task.  Director Clifford moved to approve (i) the proposals from PlayWorks for a total 
of $13,348.16, less sales tax, to remedy the majority of maintenance and repair issues at 
the playground, as proposed, and (ii) the purchase and installation of mulch for the 
playground area at a cost not to exceed $4,500.00.  Director Koerner seconded the Motion 
and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.   

7. Receive legislative updates. Director Koerner introduced this Item. Mr. Klein reported that 
the most recent Texas Legislative Session had ended and that he would provide a 
memorandum of legislation of interest to the District. 

8. Discuss, consider, and take action regarding impervious cover within the District.  Director 
Koerner introduced this item.  Mr. Klein recommended that the Board convene in Executive 
Session to receive advice from its attorneys, in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§ 551.071, concerning impervious cover limitations within the District.  At 7:21 p.m., Director 
Koerner moved to enter into an executive session under Texas Government Code § 551.071 
to receive legal advice from its attorney on the above-referenced matter.  Director Ubertini 
seconded the Motion, and the Motion was approved 5-0.   

At 7:36 p.m., Director Koerner moved to conclude the executive session and reenter open 
session.  Director Ubertini seconded the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0.  
Director Koerner stated that no action was taken by the Board during Executive Session.  The 
Board directed that Mr. Klein contact Travis County to obtain more information related to 
their inquiry concerning impervious cover requirements within the District. 

9. Discuss, consider, and take action on future meeting schedules. Director Koerner introduced 
this Item and suggested that the next meeting date be scheduled for August 15, 2023, at 6:00 
p.m. at the Belvedere Amenity Center.  There was a consensus of the Board to hold the 
meeting at that time and location and they directed the District’s consultants to take the steps 
necessary to schedule such meeting.  



 

8654657 5 

10. Adjournment. Director Clifford moved to adjourn the meeting. Director Ubertini seconded 
the Motion and the Motion passed unanimously, 5-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:39 pm.  

 

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 15th day of August 2023.  
 
 
 

__________________________________________  
[DISTRICT SEAL] Kim Clifford, Secretary  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 5 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as necessary 
regarding 2023 tax rate, including but not limited 
to, setting date for public hearing on the tax rate, 
and authorizing publication of notice of public 
hearing on such tax rate. 
 





Belvedere MUD

If you have debt, when you enter the debt information, your debt rate will be 
calculated for you on line 12 of the data entry page.  It has a provision for you to 
"back into" a specific debt rate if you wish.

NOTE: Due to an anomaly in the law, it is possible that the calculated voter-approval 
rate will be higher than the proposed rate which generated the voter-approval rate.  
Although not likely, if this occurs, you should seek legal counsel.  If you are a new 
jurisdiction or had no levy last year, line 14 of the Notice tab will display "INFINITE %" 
because you are dividing by zero.  Again, this a problem with the wording in the Code 
and you may wish to seek legal counsel as to what you need to show in your notice.

After you have entered the required data, click on the "Notice" tab.  This sheet has all 
the information you need to complete the "Water District Notice of Public Hearing on 
Tax Rate".  This is a notice all water districts must publish prior to adopting their tax 
rate (Water Code, Section 49.236).  The Tax Office cannot publish this for you.

If line 14 on the Notice tab is equal to or less than 3.5%, this paragraph does not 
apply and you may ignore the "Voter-Approval" tab.  If line 14 on the Notice tab is 
more than 3.5% and you are a Developed Water District, an election must be held to 
determine whether to approve the maintenance and operation tax rate under Section 
49.23602 of the Water Code. You are advised to seek legal counsel in this event.  
The VOTER-APPROVAL RATE is calculated for you on the "Voter-Approval" tab.

2023 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

Instructions

These worksheets will calculate the information water districts will need prior to 
adopting their tax rate.  It will be necessary first to enter the required data on the 
"Data Entry" sheet.  To access that sheet, click on the Data tab located at the bottom 
of this window.  Some data may already have been entered for you.

NOTE:  All worksheets are "locked" to protect accidental changes.  You may only 
enter items on the data entry page and only in the blue colored cells.  If for some 
reason you need to otherwise edit any of the worksheets, the password to unlock 
them is "TAX".  It is case sensitive.

July 24, 2023



1. The Districts PROPOSED 2023 Total Tax Rate $ 0.2050 /$100
2. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead.  $ 2,397,731
3. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead.  $ 1,746,198
4. 2022 average appraised value of residence homestead. $ 2,221,740
5. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead.  $ 1,571,295
6. The district's 2022 Total Tax Rate. $ 0.2225 /$100
7. The district's 2022 Maintenance & Operation Tax Rate. $ 0.0775 /$100

Complete lines 8 thru 14 ONLY if you have qualified debt or contract service.

8. 2023 Net Taxable Value $ 368,749,809
9. 2023 Total Qualified Contract Service $ 0.00

10. 2023 Total Qualified Debt Service $ 471,819.00
11. SEE NOTE2 BELOW.  Total amount to be applied against 

above Debt and Contract Service from sources other than 
2023 tax levy (e.g. from fund reserves). $ 1,662.99

12. Your Final Calculated Debt Rate is: $ 0.1275 /$100

NOTE1:  If line 12 displays "NEG#", then the amount entered on line 11 is too high.

Use the following ONLY if you wish a specified debt rate.

13. 2023 Target Debt Rate $ 0.1275 /$100
14. Amount you need to enter into line 11 $ 1,662.99

15. 2022 Unused Increment Rate $ 0.0000 /$100

Data Entry Page

2023 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

NOTE2: If you have a specific TARGET DEBT RATE, enter that rate on line 13 and enter 
the amount that appears in line 14 into line 11.  If you have done this correctly, line 12 will 
now equal line 13.  If line 14 displays "NEG#", then your target debt rate is higher than the 
law permits; you may not use that target rate.  

July 24, 2023Belvedere MUD



Belvedere MUD

1. 2022 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,221,740
2. homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's 

exemptions) - $ 0

3. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 1 minus line 2) = $ 1,571,295

4. 2022 adopted TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.2225 /$100

5. 2022 Total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = $ 3,496.13

6. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,397,731
7. 2023 general exemptions available for the average 

homestead (excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's - $ 0

8. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 8 minus line 9) = $ 1,746,198

9. 2023 proposed TOTAL tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.2050 /$100

10. 2023 Total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 8 by line 9, divide by $100) = $ 3,579.71

11. Difference in Rates per $100 value $ (0.0175) /$100

12. Percentage increase/decrease in rates (+/-) -7.86%

13. Annual increase/decrease in taxes if proposed tax rate is adopted$ 83.58

14. percentage of increase 2.39%

2023 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

NOTE:  This worksheet provides the numbers you will need for your Notice, but it is not in 
the format required for publicaton.  An example of the notice is provided on the 
Comptroller's website at https://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax/truth-in-
taxation/notices.php. 

Notice of Public Hearing Notice Calculations

July 24, 2023



Belvedere MUD

1. 2022 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,221,740

2. 2022 general exemptions available for the average homestead 

(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions) - $ 650,445

3. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 1 minus line 2) = $ 1,571,295

4. 2022 adopted M&O tax rate (per $100 of value) x $ 0.0775 /$100

5. 2022 M&O tax on average residence homestead

(multiply line 3 by line 4, divide by $100) = $ 1,217.75

6. Highest M&O tax on average residence homestead with increase

(multiply line 5 by 1.035) = $ 1,260.37

7. 2023 average appraised value of residence homestead $ 2,397,731

8. 2023 general exemptions available for the average homestead 

(excluding senior citizen's or disabled person's exemptions) - $ 651,533

9. 2023 average taxable value of residence homestead

(line 7 minus line 8) = $ 1,746,198

10. Highest 2023 M&O Tax Rate 

(line 6 divided by line 9, multiply by 100) $ 0.0721 /$100

11. 2023 Debt Tax Rate + $ 0.1275 /$100

12. 2023 Contract Tax Rate + $ 0.0000 /$100

13. 2022 unused increment rate (Subtract the 2022 actual tax rate and the 2022

unused increment rate from the 2022 voter-approval tax rate. If the number = $ 0.0000 /$100

is less than zero, enter zero)

14. 2021 unused increment rate

(If the year is prior to 2022, enter zero) + $ 0.0000 /$100

15. 2020 unused increment rate

(If the year is prior to 2022, enter zero) + $ 0.0000 /$100

16. 2023 total unused increment rate

(add lines 13, 14, and 15) = $ 0.0000 /$100

17. 2023 Voter-Approval Tax Rate

(add lines 10, 11, 12, and 16) = $ 0.1996 /$100

18. 2022 average taxable value of residence homestead 
(enter the amount from Line 3) = $ 1,571,295.00

19. 2022 adopted total tax rate x $ 0.2225 /$100
20. 2022 total tax on average residence homestead

(multiply Line 18 by Line 19, divide by $100) = $ 3,496.13
21. 2023 mandatory election amount of taxes per average residence homestead

(multiply Line 20 by 1.035) = $ 3,618.49
22. 2023 mandatory election tax rate, before unused increment

(Line 21 divided by Line 9, multiply by $100) = $ 0.2072 /$100
23. 2023 mandatory tax election tax rate

(add Line 16 and Line 22) = $ 0.2072 /$100

2023 Developed Water District Tax Rate Calculations

July 24, 2023

Section 1: Voter-Approval Tax Rate Worksheet

Section 2: Mandatory Election Tax Rate



50-304
(Rev. 6-23/8)

Water District 
Notice of Public Hearing on Tax Rate

The will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate 

for the tax year on  at

. Your individual 
taxes may increase at a greater or lesser rate, or even decrease, depending on the tax rate that is adopted and 
on the change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in taxable value of all other property. 
The change in the taxable value of your property in relation to the change in the taxable value of all other property 
determines the distribution of the tax burden among all property owners.

Visit Texas.gov/PropertyTaxes to find a link to your local property tax database on which you can easily access 
information regarding your property taxes, including information about proposed tax rates and scheduled public 
hearings of each entity that taxes your property.

FOR the proposal: 

AGAINST the proposal:

PRESENT and not voting: _______________________________________________________________________

ABSENT: 

The following table compares taxes on an average residence homestead in this taxing unit last year to taxes 
proposed on the average residence homestead this year. 

_ __________________________________________ 

 __________________________________  _______________________________________

______________________________________________________________________________

_____________________________________________________________________________

 ________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________

Last Year This Year

Total tax rate (per $100 of value)   ______________ /$100  ______________ /$100
Adopted Proposed

Difference in rates per $100 of value  $ _____________/$100

Percentage increase/decrease in rates(+/-)   _____________%

Average appraised residence homestead value $ ______________ $ ______________

General homestead exemptions available

(excluding 65 years of age or older or 
disabled person’s exemptions)  $ _______________ $ ______________

Average residence homestead taxable value $ _______________ $ ______________

Tax on average residence homestead  $ _______________ $ ______________

Annual increase/decrease in taxes if

proposed tax rate is adopted (+/-) $ _______________

and percentage of increase (+/-)  _______________%

 ________________________________________ 

 ______________________________________________ .

If the proposed combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate requires or authorizes an 

election to approve or reduce the tax rate the proposes to use 

the tax increase for the purpose of ___

The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax  
information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards.

For more information, visit our website: 
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax
https://www.texas.gov/living-in-texas/property-tax-transparency/


Form 50-304 (Back)(Rev. 6-23/8)

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23601:

NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, an election 
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section 
49.23601, Water Code.

If the district is a district described by Section 49.23602:

NOTICE OF VOTE ON TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than 3.5 percent, an election 
must be held to determine whether to approve the operation and maintenance tax rate under Section 
49.23602, Water Code. An election is not required if the adopted tax rate is less than or equal to the 
voter-approval tax rate.

If the district is a district described in by Section 49.23603 

NOTICE OF TAXPAYERS’ RIGHT TO ELECTION TO REDUCE TAX RATE
If the district adopts a combined debt service, operation and maintenance, and contract tax rate that would 
result in the taxes on the average residence homestead increasing by more than eight percent, the 
qualified voters of the district by petition may require that an election be held to determine whether 
to reduce the operation and maintenance tax rate to the voter-approval tax rate under Section 49.23603, 
Water Code.

The 86th Texas Legislature modified the manner in which the voter-approval tax rate is calculated 
to limit the rate of growth of property taxes in the state.

The Property Tax Assistance Division at the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts provides property tax  
information and resources for taxpayers, local taxing entities, appraisal districts and appraisal review boards.

For more information, visit our website: 
comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax

http://comptroller.texas.gov/taxes/property-tax


TRAVIS CENTRAL APPRAISAL DISTRICT 
 

1K 

 
BOARD OFFICERS 
JAMES VALADEZ 
     CHAIRPERSON 
THERESA BASTIAN 
     VICE CHAIRPERSON 
NICOLE CONLEY 
     SECRETARY/TREASURER 

 
 

MARYA CRIGLER 
CHIEF APPRAISER 

BOARD MEMBERS 
TOM BUCKLE 

DEBORAH CARTWRIGHT 
OSEZUA EHIYAMEN 

BRUCE ELFANT 
VIVEK KULKARNI 

ELIZABETH MONTOYA 
BLANCA ZAMORA-GARCIA 

 
 

 
 

P.O. BOX 149012 850 EAST ANDERSON LN AUSTIN, TEXAS 78714-9012 (512) 834 9317 TDD (512) 836-3328 
WWW.TRAVISCAD.ORG 

July 24, 2023 
 
BELVEDERE MUD 
 JAMES P. KOERNER, PRESIDENT 
816 CONGRESS AVE, STE 1900 
AUSTIN, TX 78701 
 
 
In accordance with Tax Code Section 26.01(a‐1) enclosed is the 2023 Certified Estimate for your taxing unit. The values 
in the Certified Estimate shall be used to calculate the no‐new‐revenue tax rate and the voter‐approval tax rate, per Tax 
Code Section 26.04(c‐2).  The value remaining under protest is reported, pursuant to Tax Code Section 26.01(c), as the 
owner’s opinion of value or the preceding year’s value, whichever is lower. Accordingly, it is a conservative estimate. 
 
The information page included with your Certified Value is based on the last available worksheet (Tax Year 2023) and 
has information to assist you in completing the Truth in Taxation calculations and postings.  The calculated tax rates and 
hearing date information should be posted to the taxing unit portal maintained by the appraisal district, as established in 
Tax Code Section 26.17(e). For taxing units required to comply with Tax Code Section 26.04(e), the 26.17(e) postings 
should be completed by August 7, 2023. Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or need additional 
information. 

 

Approved Freeze Adjusted Taxable  $342,253,639 

Certification Percentage  91% 

Section 26.01(c) Value Under Protest  $26,496,170 

Net Taxable Value   $368,749,809 

 
Sincerely,  

 
Marya Crigler 
Chief Appraiser 
mcrigler@tcadcentral.org 
(512) 834‐9317 ext 337 

   



Tax Rate Worksheet Information (numbering based on form 50‐856)  1K 

1  2022 total taxable value  $317,495,273 

2  2022 tax ceiling  $   0 
4  2022 total adopted tax rate  0.2225 

5  2022 taxable value lost because of court appeals of ARB 
decisions reduced 2022 ARB values 

 

5A  Original 2022 ARB Value   

5B  2022 values resulting from final court decisions   

6  2022 taxable value subject to an appeal under Chapter 42, 
as of July 25 

 

6A  2022 ARB certified value   

6B  2022 disputed value   

9  2022 taxable value of property in territory the taxing unit 
deannexed after Jan 1, 2022 

 

10  2022 taxable value lost because a property first qualified 
for exemption in 2023 

 

10A  Absolute exemptions  $   0 
10B  Partial exemptions and amount exempt due to an 

increased exemption 
$   0 

11  2022 taxable value lost because a property first qualified 
for agricultural appraisal in 2023 

 

11A  2022 market value  $   0 
11B  2023 productivity value  $   0 

13  2022 captured value of property in a TIF/TIRZ   

18  Total 2023 taxable value on the certified appraisal roll 
today 

 

18A  Certified taxable  $342,253,639 
18B  Rolling Stock   

18C  Pollution control and energy storage systems exemptions   

18D  2023 captured value of property in a TIF/TIRZ   

19  Total value of properties under protest or not on certified 
roll 

 

19A  2023 taxable value of properties under protest  $26,496,170 
19B  2023 value of properties not under protest or included in 

certified appraisal 
 

20  2023 tax ceiling  $   0 
22  Total 2023 taxable value of properties in territory annexed 

after Jan 1, 2022 
$   0 

23  Total 2023 taxable value of new improvements and new 
personal property located in new improvements 

$13,410,312 

 
   



Notice of Public Hearing – Budget/Tax Rate Information  1K 

2022 Average appraised value of properties with a homestead exemption  $2,221,740 
2022 Total appraised value of all property  $422,415,487 
2022 Total appraised value of all new property  $12,463,736 
2022 Average taxable value of properties with a homestead exemption  $1,571,295 
2022 Total taxable value of all property  $317,495,273 
2022 Total taxable value of all new property  $12,463,736 
   

2023 Average appraised value of properties with a homestead exemption  $2,397,731 
2023 Total appraised value of all property  $474,704,160 
2023 Total appraised value of all new property  $13,410,312 
2023 Average taxable value of properties with a homestead exemption  $1,746,198 
2023 Total taxable value of all property  $368,749,809 
2023 Total taxable of all new property  $13,410,312 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 6 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action as 
necessary concerning report from the 
District’s Bookkeeper and Finance 
Committee, including: 
a. Payment and ratification of invoices;  
b. Coordination on bookkeeping matters; 
c. TexPool investments; and 
d. Reimbursement of costs to Belvedere 

HOA (HOA) pursuant to the Joint Use 
and Maintenance Agreement. 

 





































































































































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 9 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding 
adoption of District Drainage System Issue 
Resolution Guidelines. 

 



DRAFT (8/10/23) 

Belvedere Municipal Ufility District Drainage System Issue Resolufion Guidelines 

 

The Belvedere Municipal Ufility District (District) owns and operates the drainage facilifies serving the 

District.  Design Criteria and Requirements for the District’s Drainage System (DDC&R) are as established 

by the District’s Engineer.  The District Engineer shall monitor the proper operafion and maintenance of 

the District’s drainage facilifies for the benefit and protecfion of District residents and property [owners].  

The Board shall from fime to fime approve updates to the DDC&R including, but not limited to addifions 

or alterafions to the District’s Drainage System due to erosion, flooding, variafion in expected water flows 

or changes in water pathways, as recommended by the District Engineer.   

A lot owner is responsible for conveying off-site run-off through adjoining lots as intended in the District’s 

development plans.  Consistent therewith, a lot owner shall direct rainwater and/or irrigafion runoff from 

his or her lot to appropriate drainage areas or easements so as to minimize the impact of the runoff on 

neighboring lots. If an issue regarding runoff is brought to the aftenfion of the Board, the Board (with 

guidance from the District Engineer) may, in its sole discrefion, seek to help facilitate idenfificafion of the 

source of any problem and/or recommend a resolufion thereof.   However, resolufion of any such mafter 

shall remain the responsibility of the relevant lot owners. 

A lot owner is also responsible for ensuring that all Improvements on his or her lot are in compliance with 

the DDC&R.  If changes are made to the DCC&R, the lot owner shall be responsible for bringing any lot 

Improvements into compliance. The Board (with guidance from the District Engineer) shall provide 

guidance to the lot owner with regards to what is required to come into compliance.  However, any 

addifional costs incurred by the Board (including legal and engineering fees) to bring an Improvement into 

compliance will be the responsibility of the lot owner.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, if a change to the 

DDC&R for a given lot is caused by Improvements on or topography changes to one or more lots and/or 

common areas other than the lot where the change is required or is aftributed to environmental changes, 

the Board (with guidance from the District Engineer) shall assist in determining/determine the party (or 

parfies including potenfially the District) responsible for implemenfing the required changes and the 

extent to which each party shall bear the costs thereof.    

If changes to the DDC&R are located on common areas within the District or caused by alterafions to the 

topography directly aftributable to acts undertaken by the District or environmental changes, the District 

shall bear (i) the responsibility for implemenfing the changes to the DDC&R and (ii) all of the cost thereof. 

 

[Vito suggests delefing.] 

Vito suggested language/Kim suggested language 

Odalys suggests including. 

Kim suggests including 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Agenda Item No. 10 
 

Discuss, consider, and take action regarding 
regulation, improvement, maintenance, and repair of 
existing and future assets owned or maintained by the 
District, including, but not limited to: 

a. Report from the District’s Engineer; 
b. Budgeting for drainage facilities, including but 

not limited to, ditches and culverts; 
c. Potential culvert/ditch work at 8700 and 8708 

Springdale Ridge; 
d. Request for waiver for property at 8308 Verde 

Mesa; 
e. Issuance of Notice of Violation concerning 

culvert/ditch work on property at 8316 Verde 
Mesa; 

f. Trail maintenance;  
g.  Playground; and  
h. Amenity Center Lot project, including       

warranty claim. 



 

3100 Alvin Devane Boulevard, Suite 150 

Austin, Texas 78741 

Tel: 512.441.9493 

www.quiddity.com 

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 & 10046100 

 
August 11, 2023 
 
Board of Directors 
Belvedere Municipal Utility District 
c/o Lloyd Gosselink Rochelle & Townsend, P.C. 
816 Congress Ave., Suite 1900  
Austin, TX 78701 
 
Re: Monthly Status Report  
 Belvedere MUD Regular Board Meeting of August 15, 2023 
 
Dear Directors: 
 

1. Drainage Facilities  
 

a. Flagler Ditch – No report at this time. 
 

b. Verde Mesa – The ditch improvement at 8300-8304 Verde Mesa was completed by DigDug. 
 

c. Lakewood Ridge Cove- Provided guidance to the HOA regarding erosion controls and drainage 
solutions for the homes at 8300 and 8301 Lakewood Ridge Cove. 

 

d. Culver Tables – Revised culvert tables for publication on the HOA website have been completed. The 
updated tables are attached. 

 
e. Ditch lining evaluations – Evaluated requests from three residents to line the ditches with rock. 

Provided feedback on distribution notices. Also assessed an unpermitted ditch modification at a home 
in Verde Mesa. 

 
f. Drainage System Issue Resolution Guidelines – Collaborated with the engineering subcommittee to 

develop these guidelines. 
 

2. Trail Facilities   
 
a. Maintenance –   No report at this time. 

 
b. Amenity Center Lot Improvements – Fazzone’s landscaping contractor completed replacing the plants 

on July 12th. 
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please notify us. 
  
Sincerely, 
 
 Odalys C. Johnson, P.E. 
OCJ/ocj 
K:\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Meeting Files\Status Reports\Status Report for Belvedere  20230620.docx 









G.  Silt Fence. (See Standard Specifications manual item 642S and Standards manual 642S-1 for 
details)  

1.  Description.  

Silt Fence is a temporary barrier made of non-woven polypropylene, polyethylene, or 
polyamide material that is trenched or sliced into the ground and supported by posts on the 
downstream side of the fabric. Silt fence works by intercepting sheet flow from slopes, 
causing the runoff to pond behind the fence, thereby promoting deposition of sediment on 
the uphill side of the fence. They are most effective when designed to provide 
comprehensive water and sediment control throughout a construction site and if used in 
conjunction with erosion control practices.  

A common misconception among many designers is that the silt fence actually "filters" 
suspended particles from runoff. The effectiveness of silt fence is primarily derived from its 
ability to pond water behind the fence. This ponding action allows suspended particles to 
settle out on the uphill side of the fence. Particles are not removed by filtering the runoff 
through the fabric.  

2.  Purpose.  

Used to control sheet flow runoff from disturbed land, silt fencing may also be used to 
create a sediment trap for removal of suspended particles from low volume concentrated 
flows. The removal efficiency of silt fencing depends mainly on the detention time of the 
runoff behind the control. The detention time is controlled by the geometry of the upstream 
pond, hydraulic properties of the fabric, and maintenance of the control (Barrett et al., 
1998).  

3.  Conditions Where Practice Applies.  

Silt fence is used during the period of construction near the perimeter of a disturbed area to 
intercept sediment. This fence shall remain in place until the disturbed area is permanently 
stabilized. Silt fence should not be used where there is a concentration of water in a 
channel or drainage way or where soil conditions prevent a minimum toe-in depth of six (6) 
inches or installation of support post to a minimum depth of 12 inches. If concentrated flow 
occurs after installation, corrective action must be taken such as placing rock berms in the 
areas of concentrated flow.  

4.  Design Criteria.  

Silt fence is typically constructed near the perimeter of a disturbed site within the 
developing area. It is not to be constructed outside the property lines without obtaining a 
legal easement from the affected adjacent property owners.  

The following criteria shall be observed:  

•  Drainage Area - Consult Table 1.4.5.G.1 for maximum drainage area allowed for a 
specific slope category. If the drainage area to the silt fence exceeds this value, additional 
silt fence should be installed to break up the runoff into multiple storage areas.  

•  Height - 24 inch minimum height measured from the existing or graded ground.  

For Design purposes use the following criteria:  

•  Assume a construction Total Suspended Solids (TSS) concentration = 3000 mg/L.  

•  Use a target removal of sediment particle equal to or greater than diameter (d) = 20 
microns.  



•  Use the Influent Particle size distribution of the solids suspended in runoff shown in 
Figure 1.4.5.G (Barrett et al., 1998).  

A.  Overland flow:  

1.  General guidelines. Silt fence for sediment and slope control should be 
installed along the contour of the slope (i.e. the entire length should be at 
the same elevation). The maximum drainage area to the silt fence should 
not exceed those shown on Table 1.4.5.G.1. The spacing criterion is based 
on the maximum drainage area, in square feet, above a 100 feet wide 
section of silt fencing. At each end of the silt fence, a minimum 20-foot 
segment shall be turned uphill to create a "J" hook (see "J"-hook detail) to 
prevent ponded water from flowing around the ends of the silt fence. 
Individual sections of silt fence should be limited to 200-foot lengths. This 
limits the impact if a failure occurs, and prevents large volumes of water 
from accumulating and flowing to one end of the installation, which may 
cause damage to the fence.  

2.  Sediment control. When used for sediment control, silt fence should be 
located to provide the storage volume behind the fence that will contain the 
runoff from the 2 year storm. Table 1.4.5.G.1 provides the spacing on 
uniform slopes necessary to achieve this storage volume. If the designer 
proposed an alternative configuration, it must be demonstrated that 2 year 
storm runoff volume is contained and released in a manner such that the 
effluent concentration does not exceed effluent standards of City of Austin 
Code Title 6, Article 5 as well as the baseline TSS conditions in ECM 1.6.9.3 
Table 1-10. The design presumptions are stated above.  

Larger storage volumes increase the sediment removal efficiency of the silt 
fence, and decrease the required replacement/clean-out intervals.  

A common location to place silt fence for sediment control is at the toe of a 
slope. When used for this application, the silt fence should be located at 
least five (5) feet from the toe of the slope to ensure that a large storage 
volume is available for runoff and sediment.  

For sediment control applications, the maximum drainage area to the silt 
fence should not exceed those shown on Table 1.4.5.G.1. If the contributing 
area exceeds this value, additional silt fence should be installed to break up 
the runoff into multiple storage areas. When used as a velocity control 
measure for sheet flow on long slopes of disturbed ground, silt fence should 
be placed at the spacing interval and not exceed the drainage area to the 
fence stated in the table below:  

3.  Slope control. Silt fence can be installed on a slope to reduce the effective 
slope length and limit the velocity of runoff flowing down the slope (see 
Table 1.4.5.G.1). Silt fence also helps prevent concentrated flows from 
developing, which can cause rill and gully erosion. As a secondary benefit, 
silt fence installed on slopes can remove suspended sediment from runoff 
that results from any erosion that has occurred. For slopes that receive 
runoff from above, a silt fence should be placed at the top of the slope to 
control the velocity of the flow running onto the slope, and to spread the 
runoff out into sheet flow.  



 

Table 1.4.5.G.1: Maximum spacing between silt fences on slopes  

Slope   Spacing Interval (ft)   Max. Drainage Area (sf)  

100:1 to 50:1 (1‐2%)   500   25,000  

50:1 to 30:1 (2‐3.3%)   250   15,000  

30:1 to 25:1 (3.3‐4%)   150   12,000  

25:1 to 20:1 (4‐5%)   120   10,000  

20:1 to 10:1 (5‐10%)   100   5,000  

10:1 to 5:1 (10‐20%)   50   2,500  

5:1 to 2:1 (20‐50%)   10   1,000  

  

4.  Perimeter control. Silt fence is commonly used as a perimeter control along 
streets or adjacent to water bodies to prevent polluted water from leaving 
the site. When a diversion or perimeter control silt fence is installed in the 
direction of a slope, a 20-foot length of fence should be turned in, across the 
slope, at regular intervals (100 feet) to create a "J"-hook (see "J" hook 
detail).  

These "J"-hooks act as check dams, controlling the velocity of the diverted 
runoff as it travels along the fence.  

B.  Concentrated flow. Not allowed  

C.  Diversion. Silt fence can also be utilized as a synthetic diversion structure to 
redirect clean water around a site and intercept sediment-laden runoff and 
transport it to a sediment removal practice. Must demonstrate additional BMPs 
designed to prevent rill/gully erosion due to concentrated flow along the 
perimeter of the silt fence.  

5.  Materials Specifications.  

See City of Austin Standard Specifications 642Sfor material specification and installation 
details.  

6.  Troubleshooting  

•  Inspect BMPs prior to forecast rain, daily during extended rain events, after rain events, 
weekly during the rainy season, and at two-week intervals during the non-rainy season.  

•  Repair undercut silt fences.  



•  Repair or replace split, torn, slumping, or weathered fabric. The lifespan of silt fence 
fabric is generally 5 to 8 months.  

•  Silt fences that are damaged and become unsuitable for the intended purpose should be 
removed from the site of work, disposed of, and replaced with new silt fence barriers.  

•  Sediment that accumulates in the silt fence must be periodically removed in order to 
maintain silt fence effectiveness. Sediment should be removed when the sediment 
accumulation reaches approximately one-half of the fence height (one foot) on the silt 
fence. Sediment removed during maintenance may be incorporated into earthwork on the 
site or disposed at an appropriate location. Upon removal of silt fence, accumulated 
sediment must also be removed and disposed of properly.  

•  Silt fences should be left in place until the upstream area is permanently stabilized. Until 
then, the silt fence must be inspected and maintained.  

•  Holes, depressions, or other ground disturbance caused by the removal of the silt 
fences should be backfilled and repaired.  

Figure 1.4.5.G Influent Particle Size Distribution of the Suspended Solids in Runoff. 

 



Figure 1.4.5.G.1 Silt Fence Installation 

 



Figure 1.4.5.G.2 Silt Fence Placement — One Slope 

 



Figure 1.4.5.G.3 Silt Fence Placement for Perimeter Control 

 



Figure 1.4.5.G.4 Silt Fence J - Hook Detail 

 



Belvedere Phase I
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK
D 39 17.9 17900 Flagler Drive 24"
D 42 11.3 18032 Flagler Drive 18"
D 53 3.7 18018 Flagler Drive 18"
D 54 4 18128 Flagler Drive 18"
A 66 *14.9 7916 Lynchburg Drive 24" 3.0% N/A
A 67 9.8 7908 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 68 6.7 7900 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 69 10.4 7824 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 70 11 7816 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 71 7.1 7808 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 72 4 7800 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 75 2.4 7724 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 76 5.3 7716 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 77 6.6 7708 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 78 8 7700 Lynchburg Drive 18"
A 79 *8.2 7701 Lynchburg Drive 18" 2.0% N/A

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase II
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK
A 40 3.0 8300 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 46 32.6 18416 Flagler Drive 24"
A 47 12.9 18432 Flagler Drive 24"
A 48 *1.4 18440 Flagler Drive 18" 1.9% N/A
A 56 7.2 18333 Flagler Drive 18"
A 57 2.2 18325 Flagler Drive 18"
A 58 8.7 18317 Flagler Drive 18"
A 59 14.9 18309 Flagler Drive 24"
A 60 30.5 18301 Flagler Drive 3' x 2'
A 62 8.6 18225 Flagler Drive 18"
A 63 3.6 18217 Flagler Drive 18"
A 64 7.9 18209 Flagler Drive 18"
A 65 6.0 18201 Flagler Drive 18"
A 65 17.6 Lynchburg Drive 24"
D 56 2.9 18208 Flagler Drive 18"
D 57 3.4 18216 Flagler Drive 18"
D 58 8.4 18224 Flagler Drive 18"
D 59 3.4 18308 Flagler Drive 18"
D 60 1.3 8101 Bellancia Drive 18"
D 65 4.0 8217 Bellancia Drive 18" N/A
D 66 5.8 8301 Bellancia Drive 18"
D 67 12.5 8309 Bellancia Drive 18"

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase III
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE
RECOMMENDED DITCH 

WORK
A 33 2.4 8500 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 34 1.7 8420 Bellancia Drive 18" N/A
A 35 1 8416 Bellancia Drive 18" N/A
A 36 0.55 8412 Bellancia Drive 18"
D 70 30.2 17100 Flagler Drive 3' x 2'
D 71 6.6 17104 Flagler Drive 18"
D 72 28.9 17108 Flagler Drive 3' x 2'
D 73 42.3 17112 Flagler Drive 4' x 2'
D 74 66.3 8324 Verde Mesa 4' x 2'
D 75 60.1 8320 Verde Mesa 4' x 2'
D 76 43.9 8316 Verde Mesa 4' x 2'
D 77 25.8 8312 Verde Mesa 2 x 24"

D 79 12.1* 8304 Verde Mesa 2-24" or 4'x2' 
Extend the defined 2' 

bottom width ditch
D 78 18.6* 8308 Verde Mesa 2-24" N/A
D 88 87.8 17204 Flagler Drive 4' x 2'
D 89 92.0 17208 Flagler Drive 4' x 2'
D 90 97.5 17212 Flagler Drive 4' x 2'

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere 

Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase IV
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK
A 23 10.3 8724 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 24 9.6 8716 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 25 *10.2 8708 Bellancia Drive 18" 3.0% N/A
A 26 7.5 8700 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 27 6.9 8616 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 28 6.1 8608 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 29 5 8600 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 30 4.7 8524 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 31 4 8516 Bellancia Drive 18"
A 32 3.3 8508 Bellancia Drive 18"

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements 

Che



Belvedere Phase V
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE
A 113 15.9 17713 Flagler Drive 18"
A 114 21.3 17701 Flagler Drive 18"
A 115 24.9 17613 Flagler Drive 24"

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere 

Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase VI
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) SLOPE STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK

D 13 *3.7 8301 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24" 4.2%
1' bottom width, 2' 

deep channel
D 14 20.7 8309 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24"
D 15 24.1 8313 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24"
D 16 35.1 8317 Lakewood Ridge Cove 3' x 2'
D 18 22.8 8321 Lakewood Ridge Cove 3' x 2'
D 19 11.1 8325 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24"
D 20 10.9 8401 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24"
D 21 *13.6 8405 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24" 3.0% N/A
D 23 24.0 8413 Lakewood Ridge Cove 3' x 2'
D 24 *11.5 8417 Lakewood Ridge Cove 24" 1.0% N/A

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase VII
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW (CFS) STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK
B 7 7.8 8501 Rollins Drive 24"
B 6 2.0 8509 Rollins Drive 18"
B 5 5.2 8517 Rollins Drive 18"
B 4 12 8601 Rollins Drive 18"
B 3 24.6 8609 Rollins Drive 24"

B 2 *17.6 8701 Rollins Drive 2 x 24" 5.5%

2' bottom width, 2' 
deep channel that 
extends to the cul-

de-sac

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements Che



Belvedere Phase VII-B
Driveway Culvert Table

BLOCK LOT FLOW STREET NUMBER STREET CULVERT SIZE** CULVERT SLOPE
RECOMMENDED 

DITCH WORK
A 119 8501 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A N/A
A 120 8509 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A
A 121 8517 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A
A 122 8601 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A
A 123 8609 Springdale Ridge Drive 18"
A 124 8617 Springdale Ridge Drive 18"

A 125 *3.2 8701 Springdale Ridge Drive 18" 5.0%
2' bottom width, 2' 

deep channel

A 126 *0.6 8709 Springdale Ridge Drive 18" 5.0%

2' bottom width, 2' 
deep channel that 
extends to the cul-

de-sac
B 8 8500 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A
B 9 8508 Springdale Ridge Drive N/A
B 10 8516 Springdale Ridge Drive 18"
B 11 8608 Springdale Ridge Drive 18"
B 12 8616 Springdale Ridge Drive 18"

B 13 *3.6 8700 Springdale Ridge Drive 18" 5.0%
2' bottom width, 2' 

deep channel

B 14 *1.8 8708 Springdale Ridge Drive 18" 5.0%

2' bottom width, 2' 
deep channel that 
extends to the cul-

de-sac

*Note: Flow was updated in 2023 using Atlas-14 rainfall intensities.

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
\\jonescarter.corp\cfs\Projects\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Belvedere Improvements Che



Grass Rock Grass Rock
8516 Springdale Ridge 18" CMP 2 0.04 0.07 1169.23 1169.86 1.98 1.75 No
8508 Springdale Ridge 18" CMP 2 0.04 0.07 1160.92 1161.70 2.06 1.76 No
8301 Lakewood Ridge 24" CMP 9 0.04 0.07 1183.49 1183.79 4.02 3.43  No 

Negative Impact due to Rock 
Lining

Manning's n values based on data published in the USGS "Guide for Selecting Manning's Roughness Coefficients for Natural Channels and Flood Plains"

BELVEDERE MUD DITCH LINING EVALUATIONS
Manning's n-Value Channel Velocity [FPS]

Address
100-YR Flow 

[CFS]
Critical 

Elevation
Existing Pipe US HGL

Texas Board of Professional Engineers and Land Surveyors Registration Nos. F-23290 10046100
K:\16654\16654-0900-23 2023 General Consultation (Belvedere MUD\Drainage Consultation\Analysis\H&H Analysis\Excel\05 - Property Summaries


	Agenda
	Agenda Item 3 - Minutes
	Agenda Item 5 - 2023 Tax Rate 
	Agenda Item 6 - Bookkeeper's Report and Invoices
	Agenda Item 9 - Drainage System Issue Resolution Guidelines
	Agenda Item 10 - District Engineer's Report

	Year of Tax Levy: 
	Date and Time: 
	meeting place: 
	FOR the proposal: 
	AGAINST the proposal: 
	PRESENT and NOT voting: 
	ABSENT: 
	Last year adopted: 
	This year proposed: 
	Difference in rates: 
	Percentage: 
	Last Year: 
	This Year: 
	Last Year_1: 
	This Year_1: 
	Last Year_2: 
	This Year_2: 
	Last_Year_3: 
	This Year_3: 
	Last Year_4: 
	Last Year_5: 
	Governing Body: 
	Purpose: 
	Name of District: 


